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Edward McInnes rebuilt the 

Old Hall in 1890 (pictured 

left prior to the rebuild) – 

and lived there with his 

family.  Three boys and 

three girls, until 1922.   

There was a cook, 

parlourmaid, housemaid, 

kitchenmaid, two nurses, a 

groom, a coachman, a 

farmer, a head gardener 

and his boy.  And a woman 

called Ethel came from the 

village every week with a 

barrow to do the laundry. 

Unfortunately one of the 

sons, John McInnes, died 

on the first day of the Battle 

of the Somme in 1916, he 

was only 21 years old. 

In later years the Old Hall 

became home to the 

Derbyshire Fire and 

Rescue Service 

headquarters.   
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